
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

RE: Customer Correspondence 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and 

their Representatives, in Docket / ?o / f {p 

-_, 
:. 

(.-) 

,-. 
' } .:J ,---,::-

I 

· 1 =-- w 
~JU! -u _..;.:;: ::'2 -c; -

-.. 
f',) 

·: 

.:t· 
rr• 

0 
! n 
--::;: ·-·-!l ,-. 

'-..../ 
I 
ll 
u 
(f) 
( ' . I 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
FEB 23, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02183-17



·ro: o .,-,ge 1 of 2 2017·02-23 00:52:34 (GMT) From Kat Miller 

FAX COVER SHEET 
TO 

COMPANY 

FAX NUMBER 18005110809 

FROM Kat Miller 

DATE 2017-02-23 00:52:00 GMT 

RE Gulp Power Co petition comment DOCKET# 160186-EI 

COVER MESSAGE 
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Angie Calhoun 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

*New Fax Received!* 

PSC Fax Server <Fax@psc.state.fl.us> 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:58 PM 

Consumer Contact 

FPSC , 2 page(s) 

FAX-2017-02-22 19_57 _34.tif 

You have received a 2 page fax from FPSC (). 

It was sent to 8504136362. The fax is attached to this email, open the attachment to view your fax . 
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